

The following Motions and Documents were considered by the GFC Undergraduate Awards and Scholarship Committee at its Tuesday, September 13, 2016 meeting:

---

Agenda Title: **Amendments to Existing Undergraduate Awards and Bursaries for Approval (September 13, 2016)**

CARRIED MOTION: THAT the GFC Undergraduate Awards and Scholarship Committee approve, under delegated authority from General Faculties Council, amendments to existing Undergraduate Awards and Bursaries, as submitted by Student Financial Support and as set forth in Attachment 1, as amended, to be effective immediately.

Final Amended Item: 6

---

Agenda Title: **New Undergraduate Awards and Bursaries for Approval (September 13, 2016)**

CARRIED MOTION: THAT the GFC Undergraduate Awards and Scholarship Committee approve, under delegated authority from General Faculties Council, new Undergraduate Awards and Bursaries, as submitted by Student Financial Support and as set forth in Attachment 1, as amended, to be effective immediately.

Final Amended Item: 7

---

**Existing Undergraduate Awards and Bursaries for Approval (September 2016)**

1. Alberta Dental Association and College Award
2. Alberta Dental Association and College Gold Medal
3. Alberta Dental Association and College Graduation Scholarship in Dental Hygiene
4. Alberta Dental Association and College Medal and Prize in Dental Hygiene
5. Alberta Dental Association and College Professional Award
6. Alberta Dental Association and College Scholarship in Dental Hygiene
7. BP Canada Energy Group ULC Scholarship in Business
8. BP Canada Energy Group ULC Scholarship in Engineering
9. Mary Foster Memorial Award
10. Ron Isinger/Precision Drilling Scholarship in Mechanical Engineering
11. University of Alberta Green and Gold Award

**Alberta Dental Association and College Award**

**Field of Study:** Dentistry

**Value:** \$1,000

**Number:** 3

**Conditions:** ~~To be awarded annually to three students with satisfactory academic standing, one completing the first year, one completing the second year, and one completing the third year of the DDS program who have completed year one, two or three of a Doctor of Dental Surgery degree in the Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry. Recipients will be selected on the basis of~~Selection based on academic standing ~~with preference given to students with financial need. The number of awards will be divided equally among all three years.~~

**Application:** By nomination from the Department of Dentistry

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Alberta Dental Association and College

**Alberta Dental Association and College Gold Medal**

**Field of Study:** Dentistry

**Value:** 10kt Gold Medal, Certificate and \$1,000

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a ~~convocating~~ student with a GPA of 3.3 or greater who is convocating with a Doctor of Dental Surgery degree in the Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry for outstanding merit in the work of the fourth year, provided that an average of at least 3.3 is attained. Selection based on academic standing.

**Application:** By nomination from the Department of Dentistry

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Alberta Dental Association and College

**Alberta Dental Association and College Graduation Scholarship in Dental Hygiene**

**Field of Study:** Dental Hygiene

**Value:** ~~\$500~~1,000

**Number:** 2

**Conditions:** ~~To be a~~Awarded ~~annually~~ to students with superior academic achievement ~~completing the final year of the~~convocating with a Dental Hygiene diploma ~~program~~ in ~~Dental Hygiene~~the Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry. ~~Recipients will be selected~~Selection based on ~~the basis of~~ academic standing.

**Application:** By nomination from the Department of Dentistry

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Alberta Dental Association and College

**Alberta Dental Association and College Medal in Dental Hygiene Medal and Prize**

**Field of Study:** Dental Hygiene

**Value:** ~~\$50 and a~~ Sterling Gilt Medal and \$500

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to ~~the a~~ student with superior academic achievement convocating with ~~the~~ an undergraduate degree in Dental Hygiene from the Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry. highest standing from the Dental Hygiene Program. Selection based on academic standing.

**Application:** By nomination from the Department of Dentistry

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Alberta Dental Association and College

**Alberta Dental Association and College Professional Award**

**Field of Study:** Dentistry

**Value:** \$1,000

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to ~~all entering first-year DDS students. The add/delete date for each term must pass before the award funds will be released to the recipient.~~students with satisfactory academic standing entering the first year of a Doctor of Dental Surgery degree in the Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry. Selection based on academic standing.

**Application:** By nomination from the Department of Dentistry

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Alberta Dental Association and College

**Alberta Dental Association and College Scholarship in Dental Hygiene**

**Field of Study:** Dental Hygiene

**Value:** \$~~5~~200

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** ~~Offered annually~~Awarded to a student ~~of~~with superior academic achievement entering the second year of a Dental Hygiene Diploma in the Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry. Selection based on academic standing.

**Application:** By nomination from the Department of Dentistry

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Alberta Dental Association and College



**BP Canada Energy Group ULC Scholarship in Business**

**Field of Study:** Business

**Value:** \$2,500

**Number:** 2

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with superior academic achievement entering any year of a Bachelor of Commerce [in the Alberta School of Business](#). Selection based on academic standing.

**Application:** ~~By October 30 using the Undergraduate Academic Application available online at <https://www.beartracks.ualberta.ca>~~ By nomination from the Alberta School of Business

**Funded By:** [Annually funded by](#) BP Canada Energy Group ULC

**BP Canada Energy Group ULC Scholarship in Petroleum Engineering**

**Field of Study:** Petroleum Engineering

**Value:** \$2,500

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a students with superior academic achievement entering the final year of a Bachelor of Science in Petroleum, ~~Mechanical or Chemical~~ Engineering. Selection based on academic standing, demonstrated leadership, and demonstrated community involvement.

**Application:** By application to the Faculty of Engineering

**Funded By:** Annually funded by BP Canada Energy Group ULC

**Mary Foster Memorial Award**

**Field of Study:** Open

**Value:** \$750 Variable

**Number:** ± Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to ~~a~~ students with satisfactory academic standing ~~entering~~ entering ~~or continuing in~~ the second, third, or fourth year of ~~studies for any an~~ undergraduate degree ~~program~~. Selection based on ~~academic standing and~~ leadership qualities as demonstrated by university or community involvement or extracurricular activities ~~-, and academic standing~~. Preference given to ~~a~~ students who ~~has~~ graduated from ~~Spirit River Regional Academy or~~ a high school in ~~northwestern rural~~ Alberta.

**Application:** By application to the Undergraduate Leadership competition

**Funded by:** Endowed by the children of Mary Foster, Dr. Larry Didow and Mrs. Norma Zasadny

**Ron Isinger / Precision Drilling Scholarship in Mechanical Engineering**

**Field of Study:** Mechanical Engineering ~~Cooperative Education Program~~

**Value:** \$2,000

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with superior academic achievement entering the third or fourth year of a Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering (~~Cooperative Education Program~~). Selection based on academic standing, and demonstrated extracurricular involvement and/or volunteerism.

**Application:** By application to the Faculty of Engineering

**Funded By:** Annually funded by Precision Drilling in recognition of Ron Isinger, P.Eng., '82 BSc (Mechanical Engineering) for years of service to the company and contributions to the engineering profession

**University of Alberta Green and Gold Award**

**Field of Study:** Open

**Value:** up to \$4,000

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with satisfactory academic standing entering or transferring into any year of an undergraduate or graduate degree. Selection based on academic standing.

**Application:** Automatic consideration

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the University of Alberta

**New Undergraduate Awards and Bursaries for Approval (September 13, 2016)**

1. Aboriginal Student Award in Arts
2. Aboriginal Student Support Fund
3. ACUFC French Second Language Entrance Scholarships
4. Augustana Students' Association Bursary
5. Cam-Tel Communications Ltd Vikings Women's Golf Award
6. Dr Andre Michalchuk Bursary in Medicine
7. Dr Stanley A Milner Leadership Award in Business
8. Filipino Nurses Association in Alberta Scholarship in Nursing
9. John Amundrud Bursary in Law
10. Kadmoos Halabi Scholarship in Structural Engineering
11. Kaul Aboriginal Student Bursary
12. Ken Sury Memorial Prize in Chemical Engineering Design
13. Larry and Janet Anderson Bursary in Business
14. Larry and Janet Anderson Bursary in Education
15. Laura Schrock Bursary in Medicine
16. Marla Csorba Leadership Scholarship
17. Mackenzie May Memorial Award in Music
18. Mygind Men's Soccer Scholarship
19. Mygind Women's Soccer Scholarship
20. Potentier Family Bursary in Arts
21. UAlberta Fly Home Award
22. UAlberta National Award
23. UAlberta National Scholarship
24. Urban and Regional Planning Scholarship

**Aboriginal Student Award in Arts**

**Field of Study:** Arts

**Value:** Variable

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with satisfactory academic standing entering, transferring or continuing in any year of an undergraduate degree in the Faculty of Arts who are of Aboriginal descent as defined by the Constitution Act, 1982, Section 35(2) or a person(s) accepted by one of the Aboriginal peoples of Canada as a member of their community. Selection based on students experiencing financial barriers, and academic standing.

**Application:** By application to the Faculty of Arts

**Funded by:** Annually funded by the Faculty of Arts

**Aboriginal Student Support Fund**

**Field of Study:** Open

**Value:** Variable

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to students entering or continuing in any year of an undergraduate or graduate degree at the University of Alberta who are of Aboriginal descent as defined by the Constitution Act, 1982, Section 35(2) or a person(s) accepted by one of the Aboriginal peoples of Canada as a member of their community. Selection based on students experiencing an emergent situation with an immediate financial cost that is a barrier to continuing their post-secondary studies. Full time or part time students are eligible.

**Application:** By recommendation from the Aboriginal Student Services Centre (ASSC)

**Funded by:** Annually funded by the University of Alberta



**ACUFC French Second Language Entrance Scholarships**

**Field of Study:** Faculté Saint-Jean

**Value:** 5,000 (\$4,300 from ACUFC/ \$700 from Campus Saint Jean)

**Number:** 3

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with superior academic achievement entering the first year of an undergraduate degree at Faculté Saint-Jean and are enrolled in grade 12 French immersion and are entering the Faculté directly from high school. Selection based on academic standing, interest in Canadian francophony, and demonstrated community commitment through volunteer work.

**Application:** By application to ACUFC - [www.acufc.ca/bourses-fls](http://www.acufc.ca/bourses-fls)

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Association of Colleges and Universities of the Canadian French (ACUFC) and Campus Saint Jean

**Augustana Students' Association Bursary**

**Field of Study:** Augustana Faculty

**Value:** \$1,000

**Number:** 2

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with satisfactory academic standing enrolled in the third or fourth year of an undergraduate degree at Augustana Faculty. Selection based on demonstrated financial need.

**Application:** By application to the on-line Supplementary Bursary application

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Augustana Students' Association

**Cam-Tel Communications Ltd Vikings Women's Golf Award**

**Field of Study:** Augustana Faculty - Open

**Value:** \$3,000 (\$2,000 donor funded/\$1,000 U of A Athletics Enhancement Fund)

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with satisfactory academic standing enrolled in any year of an undergraduate degree at Augustana Faculty who is a member of the Vikings Women's Golf team. Selection based on level of excellence shown in the sport, demonstrated leadership and commitment to the team, and academic standing.

**Application:** By nomination from Augustana Athletics

**Funded By:** Annually funded by Cam-Tel Communications Ltd

**Dr Andre Michalchuk Bursary in Medicine**

**Field of Study:** Medicine

**Value:** Variable

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with satisfactory academic standing entering the first year of a Doctor of Medicine degree in the Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry. Selection based on demonstrated financial need. Preference given to students from rural Alberta.

**Application:** By application to the on-line Supplementary Bursary application

**Funded By:** Annually funded by Dr Andre Michalchuk

**Dr Stanley A Milner Leadership Award in Business**

**Field of Study:** Business

**Value:** Variable

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with satisfactory academic standing enrolled in any year of an undergraduate degree in the Alberta School of Business. Selection based on demonstrated leadership through involvement in extracurricular and community activities, and academic standing.

**Application:** By April 15 to the Undergraduate Programs Office, Alberta School of Business, 2nd floor, Business Building

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Alberta School of Business and friends of Dr Stanley A Milner to recognize his many contributions to the School and the University of Alberta

**Filipino Nurses Association in Alberta Scholarship in Nursing**

**Field of Study:** Nursing

**Value:** Variable

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to students who are Canadian Citizens or Permanent Residents and residents of Alberta with superior academic achievement enrolled in any year of an undergraduate degree in the Faculty of Nursing. Selection based on academic standing. Preference given to students who are members of the University of Alberta Philippine Students' Association.

**Application:** By application to the Faculty of Nursing

**Funded By:** Endowed by the Filipino Nurses Association in Alberta

**John Amundrud Bursary in Law**

**Field of Study:** Law

**Value:** Variable

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with satisfactory academic standing entering any year of a JD degree program in the Faculty of Law. Selection based on demonstrated financial need.

**Application:** By application to the Faculty of Law

**Funded By:** Endowed by Coril Holdings Ltd

**Kadmoos Halabi Scholarship in Structural Engineering**

**Field of Study:** Civil Engineering

**Value:** Variable

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with superior academic achievement enrolled in any year of an undergraduate degree in Civil Engineering in the Faculty of Engineering who have completed a 300 or 400 level course in structural engineering. Selection based on academic standing.

**Application:** By nomination from the Faculty of Engineering

**Funded By:** Endowed in memory of Kadmoos Halabi by family and friends



**Kaul Aboriginal Student Bursary**

**Field of Study:** Open

**Value:** \$1,000

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with satisfactory academic standing enrolled in any year of an undergraduate degree who is of Aboriginal descent as defined by the Constitution Act, 1982, Section 35(2) or a person(s) accepted by one of the Aboriginal peoples of Canada as a member of their community. Selection based on demonstrated financial need. Preference given to students in the Faculty of Engineering.

**Application:** By application to the on-line Supplementary Bursary application

**Funded By:** Annually funded by Mr Udo Kaul

**Ken Sury Memorial Prize in Chemical Engineering Design**

**Field of Study:** Chemical Engineering

**Value:** Variable

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to a team of students with superior academic achievement in CH E 465 (Chemical Engineering Design II). Selection based on overall excellence in engineering design.

**Application:** By nomination from the Department of Chemical and Materials Engineering

**Funded By:** Endowed by Chitra Ramaswami

**Larry and Janet Anderson Bursary in Business**

**Field of Study:** Business

**Value:** \$3,000

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with satisfactory academic standing enrolled in any year of an undergraduate degree in the Alberta School of Business, and who graduated from an Alberta high school. Selection based on demonstrated financial need. Preference given to students with leadership roles in student government, student organizations, student services, community service or volunteer activities.

**Application:** By application to the on-line Supplementary Bursary application

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Larry and Janet Anderson Student Award Fund at the Edmonton Community Foundation

**Larry and Janet Anderson Bursary in Education**

**Field of Study:** Education

**Value:** \$3,000

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with satisfactory academic standing enrolled in any year of an undergraduate degree in the Faculty of Education, and who graduated from an Alberta high school. Selection based on demonstrated financial need. Preference given to students with leadership roles in student government, student organizations, student services, community service or volunteer activities.

**Application:** By application to the on-line Supplementary Bursary application

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the Larry and Janet Anderson Student Award Fund at the Edmonton Community Foundation

**Laura Schrock Bursary in Medicine**

**Field of Study:** Medicine

**Value:** Variable

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with satisfactory academic standing enrolled in any year of a Doctor of Medicine program in the Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry. Selection based on demonstrated financial need.

**Application:** By application to the on-line Supplementary Bursary application

**Funded By:** Endowed by the Estate of Laura Schrock

**Marla Csorba Leadership Scholarship**

**Field of Study:** Open

**Value:** \$7,500

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with superior academic achievement entering the first year of an undergraduate degree. Selection based on demonstrated leadership through community service and involvement, and academic standing. Preference given to a student from a single parent family.

**Application:** By application to the Entrance Leadership Scholarship competition

**Funded By:** Annually funded by Emerson Csorba in honour of his Mum, Marla Csorba

**Mackenzie May Memorial Award in Music**

**Field of Study:** Music

**Value:** \$1,000

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with satisfactory academic standing enrolled in any year of a Bachelor of Music in the Faculty of Arts. Selection based on outstanding musicianship and proficiency demonstrated in vocal performance, and academic standing. Preference given to a student with community involvement related to music, music education, or music development of young people.

**Application:** By nomination from the Department of Music

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the family and friends of Mackenzie May

**Mygind Men's Soccer Scholarship**

**Field of Study:** Augustana Faculty - Open

**Value:** \$3,000

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with superior academic achievement enrolled in any year of an undergraduate degree at Augustana Faculty who is a member of the Vikings Men's Soccer team. Selection based on level of excellence shown in the sport, demonstrated leadership and commitment to the team, and academic standing.

**Application:** By nomination from Augustana Athletics

**Funded By:** Annually funded by Gunvor Mygind



**Mygind Women's Soccer Scholarship**

**Field of Study:** Augustana Faculty - Open

**Value:** \$3,000

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with superior academic achievement enrolled in any year of an undergraduate degree at Augustana Faculty who is a member of the Vikings Women's Soccer team. Selection based on level of excellence shown in the sport, demonstrated leadership and commitment to the team, and academic standing.

**Application:** By nomination from Augustana Athletics

**Funded By:** Annually funded by Gunvor Mygind

**Potentier Family Bursary in Arts**

**Field of Study:** Faculty of Arts

**Value:** \$1,000

**Number:** 1

**Conditions:** Awarded to a student with satisfactory academic standing entering the University of Alberta directly from high school in the first year of an undergraduate degree in the Faculty of Arts who is of Aboriginal descent as defined by the Constitution Act, 1982, Section 35(2) or a person(s) accepted by one of the Aboriginal peoples of Canada as a member of their community. Selection based on demonstrated financial need.

**Application:** Apply by October 16 to the Aboriginal Student Services Centre

**Funded By:** Annually funded by Jane Potentier

**UAlberta Fly Home Award**

**Field of Study:** Open

**Value:** Up to \$1,500

**Number:** 100

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with satisfactory academic standing entering the first year of an undergraduate degree who graduated from a Canadian high school outside of Alberta and moved from another Province to attend the University of Alberta. Selection based on demonstrated involvement through engagement activities in their home community, and academic standing. This award is intended to support travel costs to a student's home community during the academic year.

**Application:** By application to the University of Alberta

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the University of Alberta

**UAlberta National Award**

**Field of Study:** Open

**Value:** \$30,000 payable over four years

**Number:** Up to 25

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with satisfactory academic standing entering the first year of an undergraduate degree who graduated from a Canadian high school outside of Alberta and move from another province to attend the University of Alberta. Selection based on academic standing and competitive admission to their Faculty. Renewal of funding for the second, third and fourth year based on maintaining satisfactory academic standing on a full normal course load.

**Application:** Automatic consideration on admission to the University of Alberta

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the University of Alberta

**UAlberta National Scholarship**

**Field of Study:** Open

**Value:** \$30,000 payable over four years

**Number:** Up to 25

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with superior academic achievement entering the first year of an undergraduate degree and who graduated from a Canadian high school outside of Alberta and are required to move from another Province to attend the University of Alberta. Selection based on academic standing and competitive admission by Faculty. Renewal of funding for the second, third and fourth year based on maintaining satisfactory academic standing on a full normal course load.

**Application:** Automatic consideration on admission to the University of Alberta

**Funded By:** Annually funded by the University of Alberta

**Urban and Regional Planning Scholarship**

**Field of Study:** Planning

**Value:** Variable

**Number:** Variable

**Conditions:** Awarded to students with superior academic achievement enrolled in any year of a Bachelor of Science Specialization in Planning or a Bachelor of Arts with a major in Planning. Selection based on academic standing. Preference given to students enrolled in their first year of studies.

**Application:** By nomination from the Department of Earth and Atmospheric Sciences Urban and Regional Planning Program

**Funded By:** Endowed by the Urban and Regional Planning Program